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August 01, 2022 

AMENDMENT NO.: II 

TO 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-048-22 

FOR 

POWER MULTIFUNCTION MEASURING INSTRUMENT (PMM-1) 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following response to inquiries received from Bidder No.: 4 
dated July 19, 2022, Bidder No.: 2 dated July 20, 2022 and Bidder No.: 3 dated July 22, 2022 and July 28, 
2022: 

CHANGES: 

1. REMOVE Page 3a of 22 and REPLACE with 3b of 22 (see attached).

(a) REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE:
Required Delivery Date is changed FROM 8 Weeks After Receipt of Order (ARO) TO NOW READ 25 Weeks
After Receipt of Order (ARO) (see attached).

(b) Bid Opening Date is changed FROM:  10:00 A.M., Wednesday, August 3, 2022 (CHamoru Standard Time)
TO NOW READ: 10:00 A.M., Wednesday, August 17, 2022 (CHamoru Standard Time).

2. REMOVE Page 4 of 22 and REPLACE with 4a of 22 (see attached).

DELIVERY REQUIREMENT:
Delivery requirement is changed FROM 8 Weeks After Receipt of Order (ARO) TO NOW READ 25 Weeks
After Receipt of Order (ARO) (see attached).

Bidder No.: 1 dated 07/19/2022: 

QUESTION: 
1. Will GPA accept used, factory/manufacturer refurbished and calibrated Power Multifunction

Measuring Instrument (PMM-1)?
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ANSWER: 
Factory refurbished PMM-1 is not acceptable. 

QUESTION: 
2. Is GPA-048-22 an “All or None” bid?

ANSWER: 
Yes.  Issuing tender calls for one (1) line item.  Kindly refer to Line Item 1.0 

Bidder No.: 2 dated 07/20/2022: 

QUESTION: 
1. Regarding the delivery timeframe for item 1.0 of IFB GPA-048-22, I’d like to request a change of

the delivery requirement from 8 weeks to 25 weeks ARO.  Megger manufacturing plants are
experiencing supply chain issues from some of their vendors. Thus, they cannot meet the required
delivery date of 8 weeks ARO.

ANSWER: 
Kindly refer CHANGE #2 above. 

Bidder No.: 3 dated 07/22/2022 and 07/27/2022: 

QUESTION: 
1. I would like to request for a bid extension date by another week as each of these vendors are not

responding, on a business trip, or still working on a quote.  The bid opening date next week does
not give us enough time to prepare for the bid bond if I was to receive a price quote on our
Tuesday since that would be US-side Monday.  It’s not enough time.

Would GPA be able to grant us this extension?

ANSWER: 
Kindly refer CHANGE #1b above. 

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
General Manager 

Kindly refer to 1.0 "New"  Power Multifunction Measuring
Instrument (PMM-1).

for



 

   

       

       July 25, 2022 

 

AMENDMENT NO.: I 

TO 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-048-22 

FOR 

POWER MULTIFUNCTION MEASURING INSTRUMENT (PMM-1) 
 
 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following: 
 
CHANGE: 
 
REMOVE Page 3 of 22 and REPLACE with 3a of 22 (see attached). 
 
Bid Opening Date is changed FROM:  11:00 A.M., Wednesday, July 27, 2022 (CHamoru Standard Time)  
TO NOW READ: 10:00 A.M., Wednesday, August 03, 2022 (CHamoru Standard Time). 
 
All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force.   

 

 

       JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.   

       General Manager  

for




